INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMPUTER APPLICATION & MANAGEMENT



A Monthly Double-Blind Peer Reviewed (Refereed/Juried) Open Access International e-Journal - Included in the International Serial Directories
Indexed & Listed at:

Ulrich's Periodicals Directory ©, ProQuest, U.S.A., EBSCO Publishing, U.S.A., Cabell's Directories of Publishing Opportunities, U.S.A., Open J-Gage, India (link of the same is duly available at Inflibnet of University Grants Commission (U.G.C.)).

Index Copernicus Publishers Panel, Poland with IC Value of 5.09 & number of libraries all around the world. Circulated all over the world & Google has verified that scholars of more than 3480 Cities in 174 countries/territories are visiting our journal on regular basis. Ground Floor, Building No. 1041-C-1, Devi Bhawan Bazar, JAGADHRI – 135 003, Yamunanagar, Haryana, INDIA

CONTENTS

Sr. No.	TITLE & NAME OF THE AUTHOR (S)	Page No.
1.	SOCIAL NETWORKS IN THE ERA OF MOBILE DEVICES: THE SIMULATION OF PRIVACY ALEX J. CAMACHO-MARTÍNEZ, EDGAR FERRER-MORENO, ISABEL RIVERA-RUIZ & ANGEL OJEDA CASTRO	1
2 .	THE BEST PRACTICES FOR SOCIAL MEDIA, THEIR CONSUMERS, AND REGULATORS APPALAYYA MEESALA, VANI, H. & MUTYALU NAIDU, MURRU	2
3.	REVISITING BRIC ECONOMIES: TESTING STOCK MARKET INTERDEPENDENCE: COMPARISON BETWEEN PRE AND POST CRISIS PERIODS TARUNIKA JAIN AGRAWAL & RAHUL AGRAWAL	3
4.	IMPACT OF FDI ON S & P NIFTY INDEX H NANJEGOWDA & ABDUL HALEEM QURAISHI	4
5.	CULTURAL FACTORS INFLUENCE EFFECTIVE KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT FASEEHA BEGUM & DR. C. SWARNALATHA	5
6 .	ROBOTICS IN NURSING DR. JANET. J	6
7 .	COMPOUND EXPONENTIAL LIFETIME DISTRIBUTION-II AND ITS APPLICATIONS G. SIRISHA & R.J.R.SWAMY	7
8.	A STUDY ON ETHICS AND CHALLENGES IN ORGANISED RETAIL IN INDIA DR. MARUTHI RAM.R, MANJUNATHA.N. & VINISH.P	8
9.	UNDERSTANDING HUMAN FACTORS THROUGH HUMAN FACTOR ANALYSIS AND CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM (HFACS) CAUSING AVIATION INCIDENTS / ACCIDENTS DR. ASHUTOSH SHUKLA	9
10 .	MERCHANT BANKING: A BOON FOR THE INVESTORS! (WITH REFERENCE TO REGULATIONS AT SEBI IN INDIA) CHALUVADI.B.V.L.SUDHEER, Y.JAYARADHA SANKAR & ISAAC NAVEEN DEEP	10
11.	AN INSIGHT INTO THE RECENT TRENDS IN FDI: AN ANALYTICAL STUDY WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO BRICS NATIONS DR. MOHD ASIF KHAN & NISHA KM	11
12 .	A COMPREHENSIVE STUDY ON NETWORKING ISSUES R. ANURATHA & DR. M. GANAGA DURGA	12
13 .	A STUDY OF THE IMPACT OF MICRO FINANCE ON THE EMPOWERMENT OF RURAL WOMAN IN INDIA DR. P. SEKAR	13
14.	COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF BROADBAND SERVICES IN TWIN CITY: AIRTEL Vs. OTHERS DR. S. K. PATIL	14
15.	AN EFFECTIVE STUDY ON CAUSES AND PREVENTIONS OF CURRENCY FLUCTUATION RAJSHEKAR, M.ABDUL RAHAMAN, M.JAMMANNA, M.SRIKANTH & B.VENKATESH	15
16.	AN EMPIRICAL STUDY ON STAY INTERVIEW: A SPECIAL EMPHASIS ON WORKING ENVIRONMENT CASE OF ABC HOTEL HUBLI KIRAN AMBEKAR, DR.RAMANJENEYALU & TEJASWINI PATIL	16
17.	A CRITICAL APPRAISAL OF NIGERIAN CABOTAGE POLICY, REGULATIONAL FRAMEWORK, EMPLOYMENT PROSPECTS AND WAY FORWARD OBED B.C. NDIKOM & BUHARI SODIQ .0	17
18.	FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENT INFLOW IN INDIA SARWAN KUMAR	18
19.	ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT OF FLOOD HAZARD, DIGARU RIVER CATCHMENT ARUNACHAL PRADESH RINKIOLU CHAI	19
20.	EVALUATING THE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL SYSTEM (PAS) OF SENIOR LEVEL EXECUTIVES WITH REFERENCE TO INDIAN CEMENT INDUSTRY SHANKAR K.JHA	20
	REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK & DISCLAIMER	21

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMPUTER APPLICATION & MANAGEMENT A Monthly Double-Blind Peer Reviewed (Refereed/Juried) Open Access International e-Journal - Included in the International Serial Directories <u>http://ijrcm.org.in/</u>

CHIEF PATRON

PROF. K. K. AGGARWAL

Chairman, Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur (An institute of National Importance & fully funded by Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India) Chancellor, K. R. Mangalam University, Gurgaon Chancellor, Lingaya's University, Faridabad Founder Vice-Chancellor (1998-2008), Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi Ex. Pro Vice-Chancellor, Guru Jambheshwar University, Hisar



LATE SH. RAM BHAJAN AGGARWAL Former State Minister for Home & Tourism, Government of Haryana Former Vice-President, Dadri Education Society, Charkhi Dadri Former President, Chinar Syntex Ltd. (Textile Mills), Bhiwani



DR. SAMBHAV GARG Faculty, Shree Ram Institute of Business & Management, Urjani

<u>ADVISORS</u>

DR. PRIYA RANJAN TRIVEDI Chancellor, The Global Open University, Nagaland PROF. M. S. SENAM RAJU Director A. C. D., School of Management Studies, I.G.N.O.U., New Delhi PROF. S. L. MAHANDRU Principal (Retd.), MaharajaAgrasenCollege, Jagadhri

EDITOR

PROF. R. K. SHARMA Professor, Bharti Vidyapeeth University Institute of Management & Research, New Delhi

EDITORIAL ADVISORY BOARD

DR. RAJESH MODI Faculty, YanbulndustrialCollege, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia PROF. PARVEEN KUMAR Director, M.C.A., Meerut Institute of Engineering & Technology, Meerut, U. P. PROF. H. R. SHARMA Director, Chhatarpati Shivaji Institute of Technology, Durg, C.G. PROF. MANOHAR LAL Director & Chairman, School of Information & Computer Sciences, I.G.N.O.U., New Delhi PROF. ANIL K. SAINI Chairperson (CRC), GuruGobindSinghl. P. University, Delhi PROF. R. K. CHOUDHARY Director, Asia Pacific Institute of Information Technology, Panipat

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMPUTER APPLICATION & MANAGEMENT A Monthly Double-Blind Peer Reviewed (Refereed/Juried) Open Access International e-Journal - Included in the International Serial Directories http://ijrcm.org.in/

iv

DR. ASHWANI KUSH

Head, Computer Science, UniversityCollege, KurukshetraUniversity, Kurukshetra

DR. BHARAT BHUSHAN

Head, Department of Computer Science & Applications, GuruNanakKhalsaCollege, Yamunanagar

DR. VIJAYPAL SINGH DHAKA

Dean (Academics), Rajasthan Institute of Engineering & Technology, Jaipur

DR. SAMBHAVNA

Faculty, I.I.T.M., Delhi

DR. MOHINDER CHAND

Associate Professor, KurukshetraUniversity, Kurukshetra

DR. MOHENDER KUMAR GUPTA

Associate Professor, P.J.L.N.GovernmentCollege, Faridabad

DR. SAMBHAV GARG

Faculty, Shree Ram Institute of Business & Management, Urjani

DR. SHIVAKUMAR DEENE

Asst. Professor, Dept. of Commerce, School of Business Studies, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga

DR. BHAVET

Faculty, Shree Ram Institute of Business & Management, Urjani

<u>ASSOCIATE EDITORS</u>

PROF. ABHAY BANSAL Head, Department of Information Technology, Amity School of Engineering & Technology, Amity University, Noida PROF. NAWAB ALI KHAN Department of Commerce, AligarhMuslimUniversity, Aligarh, U.P. ASHISH CHOPRA Sr. Lecturer, Doon Valley Institute of Engineering & Technology, Karnal

TECHNICAL ADVISOR

AMITA Faculty, Government M. S., Mohali

<u>FINANCIAL ADVISORS</u>

DICKIN GOYAL Advocate & Tax Adviser, Panchkula NEENA Investment Consultant, Chambaghat, Solan, Himachal Pradesh

LEGAL ADVISORS

JITENDER S. CHAHAL Advocate, Punjab & Haryana High Court, Chandigarh U.T. CHANDER BHUSHAN SHARMA Advocate & Consultant, District Courts, Yamunanagar at Jagadhri

<u>SUPERINTENDENT</u>

SURENDER KUMAR POONIA

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMPUTER APPLICATION & MANAGEMENT A Monthly Double-Blind Peer Reviewed (Refereed/Juried) Open Access International e-Journal - Included in the International Serial Directories http://ijrcm.org.in/

CALL FOR MANUSCRIPTS

We invite unpublished novel, original, empirical and high quality research work pertaining to recent developments & practices in the areas of Computer Science & Applications; Commerce; Business; Finance; Marketing; Human Resource Management; General Management; Banking; Economics; Tourism Administration & Management; Education; Law; Library & Information Science; Defence & Strategic Studies; Electronic Science; Corporate Governance; Industrial Relations; and emerging paradigms in allied subjects like Accounting; Accounting Information Systems; Accounting Theory & Practice; Auditing; Behavioral Accounting; Behavioral Economics; Corporate Finance; Cost Accounting; Econometrics; Economic Development; Economic History; Financial Institutions & Markets; Financial Services; Fiscal Policy; Government & Non Profit Accounting; Industrial Organization; International Economics & Trade; International Finance; Macro Economics; Micro Economics; Rural Economics; Co-operation; Demography: Development Planning; Development Studies; Applied Economics; Development Economics; Business Economics; Monetary Policy; Public Policy Economics; Real Estate; Regional Economics; Political Science; Continuing Education; Labour Welfare; Philosophy; Psychology; Sociology; Tax Accounting; Advertising & Promotion Management; Management Information Systems (MIS); Business Law; Public Responsibility & Ethics; Communication; Direct Marketing; E-Commerce; Global Business; Health Care Administration; Labour Relations & Human Resource Management; Marketing Research; Marketing Theory & Applications; Non-Profit Organizations; Office Administration/Management; Operations Research/Statistics; Organizational Behavior & Theory; Organizational Development; Production/Operations; International Relations; Human Rights & Duties; Public Administration; Population Studies; Purchasing/Materials Management; Retailing; Sales/Selling; Services; Small Business Entrepreneurship; Strategic Management Policy; Technology/Innovation; Tourism & Hospitality; Transportation Distribution; Algorithms; Artificial Intelligence; Compilers & Translation; Computer Aided Design (CAD); Computer Aided Manufacturing; Computer Graphics; Computer Organization & Architecture; Database Structures & Systems; Discrete Structures; Internet; Management Information Systems; Modeling & Simulation; Neural Systems/Neural Networks; Numerical Analysis/Scientific Computing; Object Oriented Programming; Operating Systems; Programming Languages; Robotics; Symbolic & Formal Logic; Web Design and emerging paradigms in allied subjects.

Anybody can submit the **soft copy** of unpublished novel; original; empirical and high quality **research work/manuscript anytime** in <u>M.S. Word format</u> after preparing the same as per our **GUIDELINES FOR SUBMISSION**; at our email address i.e. <u>infoijrcm@gmail.com</u> or online by clicking the link **online submission** as given on our website (<u>FOR ONLINE SUBMISSION, CLICK HERE</u>).

GUIDELINES FOR SUBMISSION OF MANUSCRIPT

1. COVERING LETTER FOR SUBMISSION:

DATED:

v

THE EDITOR

Subject: SUBMISSION OF MANUSCRIPT IN THE AREA OF

(e.g. Finance/Marketing/HRM/General Management/Economics/Psychology/Law/Computer/IT/Engineering/Mathematics/other, please specify)

DEAR SIR/MADAM

Please find my submission of manuscript entitled '______ for possible publication in your journals.

I hereby affirm that the contents of this manuscript are original. Furthermore, it has neither been published elsewhere in any language fully or partly, nor is it under review for publication elsewhere.

I affirm that all the author (s) have seen and agreed to the submitted version of the manuscript and their inclusion of name (s) as co-author (s).

Also, if my/our manuscript is accepted, I/We agree to comply with the formalities as given on the website of the journal & you are free to publish our contribution in any of your journals.

NAME OF CORRESPONDING AUTHOR:

Designation: Affiliation with full address, contact numbers & Pin Code: Residential address with Pin Code: Mobile Number (s): Landline Number (s): E-mail Address: Alternate E-mail Address:

NOTES:

- a) The whole manuscript is required to be in **ONE MS WORD FILE** only (pdf. version is liable to be rejected without any consideration), which will start from the covering letter, inside the manuscript.
- b) The sender is required to mention the following in the SUBJECT COLUMN of the mail: New Manuscript for Review in the area of (Finance/Marketing/HRM/General Management/Economics/Psychology/Law/Computer/IT/ Engineering/Mathematics/other, please specify)
- c) There is no need to give any text in the body of mail, except the cases where the author wishes to give any specific message w.r.t. to the manuscript.
- d) The total size of the file containing the manuscript is required to be below **500 KB**.
- e) Abstract alone will not be considered for review, and the author is required to submit the complete manuscript in the first instance.
- f) The journal gives acknowledgement w.r.t. the receipt of every email and in case of non-receipt of acknowledgment from the journal, w.r.t. the submission of manuscript, within two days of submission, the corresponding author is required to demand for the same by sending separate mail to the journal.
- 2. MANUSCRIPT TITLE: The title of the paper should be in a 12 point Calibri Font. It should be bold typed, centered and fully capitalised.
- 3. AUTHOR NAME (S) & AFFILIATIONS: The author (s) full name, designation, affiliation (s), address, mobile/landline numbers, and email/alternate email address should be in italic & 11-point Calibri Font. It must be centered underneath the title.
- 4. **ABSTRACT**: Abstract should be in fully italicized text, not exceeding 250 words. The abstract must be informative and explain the background, aims, methods, results & conclusion in a single para. Abbreviations must be mentioned in full.

- 5. **KEYWORDS:** Abstract must be followed by a list of keywords, subject to the maximum of five. These should be arranged in alphabetic order separated by commas and full stops at the end.
- 6. **MANUSCRIPT**: Manuscript must be in <u>BRITISH ENGLISH</u> prepared on a standard A4 size <u>PORTRAIT SETTING PAPER</u>. It must be prepared on a single space and single column with 1" margin set for top, bottom, left and right. It should be typed in 8 point Calibri Font with page numbers at the bottom and centre of every page. It should be free from grammatical, spelling and punctuation errors and must be thoroughly edited.
- 7. **HEADINGS**: All the headings should be in a 10 point Calibri Font. These must be bold-faced, aligned left and fully capitalised. Leave a blank line before each heading.
- 8. SUB-HEADINGS: All the sub-headings should be in a 8 point Calibri Font. These must be bold-faced, aligned left and fully capitalised.
- 9. MAIN TEXT: The main text should follow the following sequence:

INTRODUCTION

REVIEW OF LITERATURE

NEED/IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY

STATEMENT OF THE PROBLEM

OBJECTIVES

HYPOTHESES

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

RESULTS & DISCUSSION

INDINGS

RECOMMENDATIONS/SUGGESTIONS

CONCLUSIONS

SCOPE FOR FURTHER RESEARCH

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

REFERENCES

APPENDIX/ANNEXURE

It should be in a 8 point Calibri Font, single spaced and justified. The manuscript should preferably not exceed 5000 WORDS.

- 10. FIGURES & TABLES: These should be simple, crystal clear, centered, separately numbered &self explained, and titles must be above the table/figure. Sources of data should be mentioned below the table/figure. It should be ensured that the tables/figures are referred to from the main text.
- 11. EQUATIONS: These should be consecutively numbered in parentheses, horizontally centered with equation number placed at the right.
- 12. **REFERENCES:** The list of all references should be alphabetically arranged. The author (s) should mention only the actually utilised references in the preparation of manuscript and they are supposed to follow **Harvard Style of Referencing**. The author (s) are supposed to follow the references as per the following:
- All works cited in the text (including sources for tables and figures) should be listed alphabetically.
- Use (ed.) for one editor, and (ed.s) for multiple editors.
- When listing two or more works by one author, use --- (20xx), such as after Kohl (1997), use --- (2001), etc, in chronologically ascending order.
- Indicate (opening and closing) page numbers for articles in journals and for chapters in books.
- The title of books and journals should be in italics. Double quotation marks are used for titles of journal articles, book chapters, dissertations, reports, working papers, unpublished material, etc.
- For titles in a language other than English, provide an English translation in parentheses.
- The location of endnotes within the text should be indicated by superscript numbers.

PLEASE USE THE FOLLOWING FOR STYLE AND PUNCTUATION IN REFERENCES:

BOOKS

- Bowersox, Donald J., Closs, David J., (1996), "Logistical Management." Tata McGraw, Hill, New Delhi.
- Hunker, H.L. and A.J. Wright (1963), "Factors of Industrial Location in Ohio" Ohio State University, Nigeria.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO BOOKS

 Sharma T., Kwatra, G. (2008) Effectiveness of Social Advertising: A Study of Selected Campaigns, Corporate Social Responsibility, Edited by David Crowther & Nicholas Capaldi, Ashgate Research Companion to Corporate Social Responsibility, Chapter 15, pp 287-303.

IOURNAL AND OTHER ARTICLES

 Schemenner, R.W., Huber, J.C. and Cook, R.L. (1987), "Geographic Differences and the Location of New Manufacturing Facilities," Journal of Urban Economics, Vol. 21, No. 1, pp. 83-104.

CONFERENCE PAPERS

Garg, Sambhav (2011): "Business Ethics" Paper presented at the Annual International Conference for the All India Management Association, New Delhi, India, 19–22 June.

UNPUBLISHED DISSERTATIONS AND THESES

Kumar S. (2011): "Customer Value: A Comparative Study of Rural and Urban Customers," Thesis, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra.

ONLINE RESOURCES

Always indicate the date that the source was accessed, as online resources are frequently updated or removed.

WEBSITES

Garg, Bhavet (2011): Towards a New Natural Gas Policy, Political Weekly, Viewed on January 01, 2012 http://epw.in/user/viewabstract.jsp

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMPUTER APPLICATION & MANAGEMENT

A Monthly Double-Blind Peer Reviewed (Refereed/Juried) Open Access International e-Journal - Included in the International Serial Directories

http://ijrcm.org.in/

SOCIAL NETWORKS IN THE ERA OF MOBILE DEVICES: THE SIMULATION OF PRIVACY

ALEX J. CAMACHO-MARTÍNEZ RESEARCHER & COORDINATOR CENTER FOR THE STUDY AND INTEGRATION OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN THE ACADEMY UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO HUMACAO

EDGAR FERRER-MORENO PROFESSOR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEURSHIP UNIVERSITY OF TURABO PUERTO RICO

ISABEL RIVERA-RUIZ PROFESSOR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEURSHIP UNIVERSITY OF TURABO PUERTO RICO

ANGEL OJEDA CASTRO PROFESSOR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS & ENTREPRENEURSHIP UNIVERSITY OF TURABO PUERTO RICO

ABSTRACT

Online social networks have become ubiquitous in recent years, mostly because of their relevance to various social processes. Social networks' users have been seduced by attractive interfaces and potential social rewards, putting their personal privacy at risk. In online social networking users are responsible of privacy management, which is implemented by configuring and controlling flow of data. However, the inappropriate use of configuration tools can put users in a potentially hazardous situation, making available their information to unauthorized persons. The rapidly increasing adoption of mobile devices, such as smartphones and tablets enables a variety of social networks applications in which the management of privacy is not only set up by controls on social networks software, but also by the access controls of the mobile device. This work researches the awareness of social network users in managing security and privacy. The research is based on an original framework which was built from two known theories, namely, the communication privacy theory (CPM) by Petronio, and the taxonomy of privacy by Solove. The research data were collected through an online questionnaire, considering different aspects of the relationship between mobile and non-mobile devices, individual privacy rules, and possible risks privacy behavior. The findings showed that users prefer mobile devices to access social networks and online exposure represents the largest perceived risk.

THE BEST PRACTICES FOR SOCIAL MEDIA, THEIR CONSUMERS, AND REGULATORS

APPALAYYA MEESALA PROFESSOR & DIRECTOR DR. AMBEDKAR INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT& TECHNOLOGY BAGLINGAMPALLY, HYDERABAD

VANI, H. RESEARCH SCHOLAR OSMANIA UNIVERSITY HYDERABAD

MUTYALU NAIDU, MURRU PROFESSOR SK UNIVERSITY ANANTHAPUR

ABSTRACT

Frequent and compulsive visits by individuals to social media sites have become an essential part of their daily lives. The dominant purpose of this behavior is to be in touch with the members of their circle and learn the things that will help in their lives. But social media companies which have to generate revenues for survival and growth pass the data of the social media consumers to others for commercial gain besides inviting advertisers to post their commercial messages on the social media pages. Social media has given utmost autonomy to individuals for content creation and its posting. In fact, each individual is functionally a journalist and a newspaper. But the social media has to be used most responsibly and cautiously. Most importantly, social media companies are selling the data of their consumers, and thus undermining the privacy of the individuals. Consumers are also exposing themselves to preying behaviors of unscrupulous conmen and anti-social elements. Quite a good number of crimes committed on gullible social media users are reported day in day out. Besides, advertisers are raining their messages on the users, interfering with their activity. The society is caught in a quandary- to choose between severely restricted activities of social media, and their freedom to innovate and use the latest technology. This paper is an attempt to review current status of social media use, its down side, the safety provisions available in the social media sites, and privacy settings in the browsers. This paper further presents the best practices for individual users, social media companies, and regulatory agencies. Important among them are privacy by default, informed consent from consumers, contextual integrity, do-not-track options in browsers, posting only authentic information that does not defame others, creation of separate groups, avoiding plagiarism, setting of privacy commissions, cautious legislation that does not trample innovative technologies and so on.



REVISITING BRIC ECONOMIES: TESTING STOCK MARKET INTERDEPENDENCE: COMPARISON BETWEEN PRE AND POST CRISIS PERIODS

TARUNIKA JAIN AGRAWAL RESEARCH SCHOLAR DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL STUDIES UNIVERSITY OF DELHI NEW DELHI

RAHUL AGRAWAL ASST. GENERAL MANAGER IFCI LTD. NEW DELHI

ABSTRACT

This study investigates the dynamic interdependence of the BRIC markets. Using data of end-of-day stock price indexes ranging from 9 January 2007 to 31 December 2012, we examine the stock market indexes of Brazil, Russia, India, and China. The index level series are tested for stationarity. We also apply the granger causality test to observe the lead lag relationship between the BRIC markets. Test for co-integration analysis and vector auto regressions (VAR) techniques were applied to model the interdependencies between the stock market of these 4 economies. We conduct the variance decomposition analysis to find the interdependencies between the markets under study. The results are robust to sensitivity tests based on partitioning the sample into periods before and after the global financial crises of 2008, after testing for structural break using the Chow breakpoint test & Quandt-Andrews unknown breakpoint test. Our results have important implications for the investors, so they can benefit from diversifying their portfolios by buying stocks in the BRIC countries.



IMPACT OF FDI ON S & P NIFTY INDEX

H NANJEGOWDA PRINCIPAL YUVARAJA'S COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF MYSORE MYSORE

ABDUL HALEEM QURAISHI RESEARCH SCHOLAR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE UNIVERSITY OF MYSORE MYSORE

ABSTRACT

The paper investigates the impact of FDI on S & P Nifty Index. This paper employs Unit Root Test to test at which order of integration the variables turn to be stationery. Secondly the Granger Causality Test is employed to test the causation, thirdly the Co integration analyses is done to test the long run relationship between the variables and Vector Error Correction Model is used to check the short run relationship between the variables . Lastly the impact is analysed by employing Regression Analysis. The secondary time series data is collected from RBI hand book of statistics ranging from 1995-04 to 2014-03 being used for the analyses. And finds the macro economic variable fdi & nifty turn stationary at order nifty(0) & fdi (1). the fdi granger cause nifty at lag 20 months while their exist no long run relationship between nifty & fdi, further vecm discloses that their exist short run relationship between nifty & fdi. finally regression results reveal that their exist negative impact and the impact of fdi on nifty is insignificant.



CULTURAL FACTORS INFLUENCE EFFECTIVE KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT

FASEEHA BEGUM LECTURER AL-AMEEN COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES BANGALORE

DR. C. SWARNALATHA PROFESSOR & HEAD DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES MADHURAI REGIONAL CENTRE ANNA UNIVERSITY MADHURAI

ABSTRACT

This study emphasis on effective factors responsible for the improvement of knowledge management pertaining to the cultural aspect, considering the cultural factors like attitude, belief, values, custom religion, language, tradition and so on. Moreover, these factors lead to the co-ordination, trust, learning and knowledge sharing makes the huge impact on knowledge management. In this study 100 respondents were chosen from the various organizations and also from experts who shared their experiences and views in the account of pilot test. Random sampling technique is used to extract the information with the help of questionnaire. This questionnaire is further used to draw the actual findings and conclusions for the study. The conclusion of the study is that every organization must be adaptable for change by providing the right culture and value the communication from the members of the organization, for the free flow of knowledge and explores the creative knowledge which becomes the greatest significant for the organization.



ROBOTICS IN NURSING

DR. JANET. J PROFESSOR SI-MET COLLEGE OF NURSING MALAMPUZHA, PALAKKAD, KERALA

ABSTRACT

Advances in technology just over the horizon will permit an individual to consult a computer much as one now consults a physician for diagnosis, recommendations, instructions, and treatment. Only a step beyond this is the development of robots who can do a better surgical job than a human being. What is missing from this scenario? Tender loving care. That is the nurse's job, and it is something that computers cannot do because it involves feelings and human communication that are beyond mere technology. Consequently, nurses will be needed long after physicians have passed into limbo. The practical lesson of this look into the future is that, although nurses certainly must remain in touch with the cutting edge of technology, their primary purpose will be to retain and sharpen the skills that Florence Nightingale introduced. Human response will never be replaced by technology, and the unchanging need for the nurses' caring function will assure their future. Nurses want to make patients feel human again, and not like a disease. Most doctors and nurses just don't have time to talk to patients anymore. The lack of communication and lack of empathy from care providers has frustrated many patients and has led to numerous complaints. The robots are highly skilled and once programmed with a diagnosis, they will be able to explain all details regarding the patient's condition and offer support.



COMPOUND EXPONENTIAL LIFETIME DISTRIBUTION-II AND ITS APPLICATIONS

G. SIRISHA ASST. PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

R.J.R.SWAMY PROFESSOR NARSEE MONJEE INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCE SECUNDERABAD

ABSTRACT

The thrust of the paper is to emphasize and bridge a cause and effect relationship between statistical quality control and reliability aspects of industrial practice. Based on process capability analysis, and the effects of certain trial and error fine-tuning manoeuvres on the part of the producer, leading to certain shifts in process mean (target value), the lifetime distribution of the manufactured product will no more adhere to the conventional models like exponential, gamma, Weibull, etc., discussed in the literature. The results obtained in this paper pertain to the derivation of a new lifetime model, taking into consideration such modifications and manoeuvres. In This model the shifts in process mean are assumed to be triangularly distributed. The theoretical results obtained are illustrated with appropriate practical examples.



A STUDY ON ETHICS AND CHALLENGES IN ORGANISED RETAIL IN INDIA

DR. MARUTHI RAM.R PROFESSOR DAYANANDA SAGAR ACADEMY OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT BENGALURU

MANJUNATHA.N. ASST. PROFESSOR ACHARYA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT BENGALURU

VINISH.P ASST. PROFESSOR GLOBAL ACADEMY OF TECHNOLOGY BENGALURU

ABSTRACT

India as a country has been identified with a strong history of its own and is very strong with its basics in ethics, governance, CSR, economy, finance, social life, knowledge, art and culture etc. Though this country has various geographical regions with diversified culture and the beliefs it lives in the mantra " Unity in diversity". The Country has roots of ethics, economy and business since some thousands of years. The Chanakya's artha shastra is more than enough to explain the glory of Indian economic strengths and the insights. The business has been very consistent in the country even from the barter system. Though the country has seen the vagaries of business life cycles it has been very consistent in its approach to correct the pit falls. The new economic policy of 1991 is an example to it. Ever since the country got into the reforms mode it has been showing a political will and the attitude to sustain the same. In this aspect India is being watched by the economists and the Management gurus all over the world. The simple reason being the way it is showing to the whole world that it cannot be ignored at any cost. The Industry which has shown the sustainable signs of growth is the Organised Retail sector. The recent passing of the FDI bill has added flavour to the business. This study takes a deeper look into the ethics and challenges of sustainability of the organized retail business in India.



UNDERSTANDING HUMAN FACTORS THROUGH HUMAN FACTOR ANALYSIS AND CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM (HFACS) CAUSING AVIATION INCIDENTS / ACCIDENTS

DR. ASHUTOSH SHUKLA ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR & HOD DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT INDIAN NAVAL ACADEMY EZHIMALA

ABSTRACT

In an era where a large portion of aviation incidents / accidents attributed to human error, it is critical to understand why people did what they did, rather than judging them for not doing what we now know they should have done. The prevailing means of understanding / investigating human error in aviation incidents / accidents remains the analysis of aviation incident / accident data. Unfortunately, most aviation incidents / accidents reporting systems are not designed around any theoretical frame work of human error. The Human Factor Analysis and Classification System (HFACS) is a general human error framework originally developed and tested within the U.S. military as a tool for investigating and analyzing the human causes of aviation incidents / accidents. Based upon Reason's (1990) model of latent and active failures, HFACS addresses human error at all levels of the system, including the condition of aircrew and organizational factors.



MERCHANT BANKING: A BOON FOR THE INVESTORS! (WITH REFERENCE TO REGULATIONS AT SEBI IN INDIA)

CHALUVADI.B.V.L.SUDHEER ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR ST. MARTIN'S INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT DHULLAPALLY

Y.JAYARADHA SANKAR ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR ST. MARTIN'S INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT DHULLAPALLY

ISAAC NAVEEN DEEP ASST. PROFESSOR ST. MARTIN'S INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT DHULLAPALLY

ABSTRACT

Merchant Banker is a term which is in usage since the early 18th century. In a broad view many present modern day skills have been included to describe the term. The inherent skills of an entrepreneur, a management advisor, a commercial banker, an investment banker, a transaction broker etc. A merchant bank is a term for a bank which provides various financial services like accepting trade bills, advising companies on acquisitions, foreign exchange, mergers, underwriting of new issues, portfolio management etc. A Merchant bank is a financially commercial services provider with a private equity investment wing offering investment banking and additional services. A Merchant Bank acts as an advisor, broker and principal investment banker and is also highly concerned with the feasibility of each investment prospect and provides right advice for a sturdy conglomerate with each client company. Following the activities in UK and USA, the Merchant Banking activities started in India approximately from the year 1967. Presently both public and Private sector have set up their respective merchant banking division. The total number of merchant bankers in India is approximately 1450 with more than 930 with SEBI registrations. In this article we would study the various roles of the merchant banker, the various services provided, development of merchant banking in India, Registration of merchant banking institutes etc. We wish to provide an overview of the modern day merchant banking in India and its benefits due to globalization.



AN INSIGHT INTO THE RECENT TRENDS IN FDI: AN ANALYTICAL STUDY WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO BRICS NATIONS

DR. MOHD ASIF KHAN ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE ALIGARH MUSLIM UNIVERSITY ALIGARH

NISHA KM RESEARCH SCHOLAR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE ALIGARH MUSLIM UNIVERSITY ALIGARH

ABSTRACT

One of the most striking developments in the global arena over the last two decades has been the radical change in international trade and business through the unprecedented growth of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in both developed and developing economies. FDI is an important instrument for attracting international economic integration and serves as the catalyst for economic growth and development of any country. It is a panacea for all paucities i.e. financial, capital, entrepreneurial and technological know-how, at the same time a predominant factor in influencing the contemporary process of global economic development. The present study gives an insight in to the recent trends of FDI by analysing the FDI inflows and outflows of BRICS nations over a period of ten years. It also examines the pattern of FDI in different sectors of these economies. Methodology of the study involves the use of data gathered from secondary sources like relevant research studies of similar nature, World Investment Reports, BRICS reports and websites of UNCTAD. FDI inflows of BRICS for the 10 years extending from 2003 to 2012 indicates that China is having the highest and South Africa the lowest share in FDI inflows among the BRICS economies. China and Russia are having a strong hold of both inward and outward FDI (OFDI) in the world with high rankings. However, intra-BRICS FDI flow is limited; OFDI of BRICS in other BRICS nations was only 2.5% during 2011. Sectoral composition shows that service sector accounts for more than 40% of FDI inflows into BRICS economies. In the global economic landscape BRICS have made their presence felt by receiving a descent amount of FDI during the last two decades. Although, too much dependence on FDI invites risk to the host countries, they also give opportunities for increasing domestic savings, making favourable balance of trade and payment, transfer of latest technology, employment generation and boosting of the national income of the country.



A COMPREHENSIVE STUDY ON NETWORKING ISSUES

R. ANURATHA RESEARCH SCHOLAR, BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY, COIMBATORE; & ASST. PROFESSOR MANNAR THIRUMALAI NAICKER COLLEGE MADURAI

DR. M. GANAGA DURGA ASST. PROFESSOR GOVERNMENT ARTS COLLEGE FOR WOMEN SIVAGANGAI

ABSTRACT

Now-a-days Information and Communication make it possible to bring the world in our hand. The advent of networking concept is a milestone for this world wide phenomenon. Network is used to share resources, to exchange data/information, to save money and also it acts a major role in the field of communication. The more complexity and rise up technology behind Network also increases the Security concerns. This paper summarizes the key concept of networking and explores the issues and challenges in networking. This paper focuses on the security measures also.



A STUDY OF THE IMPACT OF MICRO FINANCE ON THE EMPOWERMENT OF RURAL WOMAN IN INDIA

DR. P. SEKAR ASST. PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE N. M. S. S. VELLAICHAMY NADAR COLLEGE NAGAMALAI

ABSTRACT

Microfinance as a tool for empowerment of women, the enlistment of the poor, has gained credence in development dialogue, the world over. Reaching women in remote rural areas and creating women legitimate organizational space where women can meet function as a collective unit has been recognized as a development of significant potential for challenging the social and economic isolation of women. Massive multiplication of such group-based lending programme is being advocated by national and international donor organizations as the single most effective anti-poverty intervention that can be globally adopted. Microfinance can assume a larger role in the global strategy for meeting the international pledge of the millennium development goals and for the commitment to cut poverty by half by 2015 through a collaborative concerted effort of all the share holders. The present study will provides ample evidence to the fact that micro finance through SHGs laid the seeds for social and economic empowerment of women.



COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF BROADBAND SERVICES IN TWIN CITY: AIRTEL Vs. OTHERS

DR. S. K. PATIL ASST. PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FIRST GRADE COLLAGE BYADAGI

ABSTRACT

Bharti Enterprises has been at the forefront of technology and has revolutionized telecommunications with its world-class products and services. Established in 1976, Bharti has been a pioneering force in the telecom sector with many firsts and innovations to its credit. Bharti provides a range of telecom services, which include Cellular, Basic, Internet and National Long Distance. Bharti also manufactures and exports telephone terminals and cordless phones. Apart from being the largest manufacturer of telephone instruments in India. On October 1, 2000 the Department of Telecom Operations, Government of India became a corporation and was christened Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited (BSNL). Today, BSNL is the largest Public Sector Undertaking of India with authorized share capital of \$ 3977 million and net worth of \$ 14.32 billion.



AN EFFECTIVE STUDY ON CAUSES AND PREVENTIONS OF CURRENCY FLUCTUATION

RAJSHEKAR ASST. PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF M.B.A. SANTHIRAM ENGINEERING COLLEGE NANDYAL

M.ABDUL RAHAMAN STUDENT DEPARTMENT OF M.B.A. SANTHIRAM ENGINEERING COLLEGE NANDYAL

M.JAMMANNA STUDENT DEPARTMENT OF M.B.A. SANTHIRAM ENGINEERING COLLEGE NANDYAL

M.SRIKANTH STUDENT DEPARTMENT OF M.B.A. SANTHIRAM ENGINEERING COLLEGE NANDYAL

B.VENKATESH STUDENT DEPARTMENT OF M.B.A. SANTHIRAM ENGINEERING COLLEGE NANDYAL

ABSTRACT

Firms are exposed to risk in situations where their holdings can changes can change in value due to unexpected changes in business conditions. There are different types of risks that firms are exposed to in their day-to-day operations. One such risk is currency risk, also known as foreign exchange risk. A firm has foreign currency exposure when its income flows and /or capital flows are affected by unanticipated changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk is mainly faced by exporters and importers when their foreign currency receipts or payments might either become worthless or cost more in terms of the domestic currency, between the time the goods are sold or purchased and the time when the payment is received or made. Apart from exporters and importers, others who face the risk of exchange rate fluctuations include international investors, international borrowers and lenders, banks, financial institutions, individuals who maintain foreign currency deposit accounts, and travelers.

AN EMPIRICAL STUDY ON STAY INTERVIEW: A SPECIAL EMPHASIS ON WORKING ENVIRONMENT CASE OF ABC HOTEL HUBLI

KIRAN AMBEKAR SR. LECTURER GLOBAL BUSINESS SCHOOL HUBLI

DR.RAMANJENEYALU ASST. PROFESSOR KOUSALI INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES KARNATAKA UNIVERSITY DHARWAD

TEJASWINI PATIL SR. LECTURER GLOBAL BUSINESS SCHOOL HUBLI

ABSTRACT

The study was conducted in ABC Hotel Hubli one of the finest luxury property for global business corporate who prefer a comprehensive business class as well leisure hotel with all the comforts of home, which is spread over nearly 10 acres launched by DRN Hospitalities Pvt. Ltd is all set to redefine hospitality in the heartland of Karnataka. The purpose of this paper is to identify the attrition rate, the factors reducing employee turnover and to explore the impact of retention strategies on employees. The Objectives of the research are to determine the employee turnover at ABC Hotel, to identify the facilitating factors and hindering factors that makes employee to perform better in organization, To study the impact of Career growth and Development, Relationship between superiors on Working environment and to suggest the intervention regarding improvements in retention strategy at ABC Hotel. The research was carried out in three phases. Phases one we were trying to identify the facilitating and inhibiting factors for the employees. Stay interview was conducted for 101 employees; with stratified random sampling. Phase three was all about designing and administering questionnaire to understand the impact of Career growth and development on Culture of the organistaion. The results of the research revealed that Better Career Opportunity as well as Relationship between the superiors plays an important role in enhancing the working environment of the ABC Hotel.



A CRITICAL APPRAISAL OF NIGERIAN CABOTAGE POLICY, REGULATIONAL FRAMEWORK, EMPLOYMENT PROSPECTS AND WAY FORWARD

OBED B.C. NDIKOM SR. LECTURER DEPARTMENT OF MARITIME MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY OWERRI

BUHARI SODIQ .O RESEARCH SCHOLAR DEPARTMENT OF MARITIME MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY OWERRI

ABSTRACT

This paper review the characteristics, nature, trends and structural overview of the Nigerian Cabotage policy regulational framework, employment prospects and wayforward of an act that was established to protect the local shipowner and restrict the carriage of local generated cargo to them aimed at eliminating the long-aged problem of overstretched foreign domination in our shipping industry. It was perceived that the Cabotage Act 2003 was conceived in good faith and aimed at awakening indigenous ship operation and ownership in the maritime business environment. It is very unfortunate therefore that, even up till now, eleven (11) years after, the problem of foreign domination still persists. Hence, the law is operational on paper but not in practice, and the condition of indigenous ship-owners seem worse than it was before the cabotage regime. Therefore, effort shall be made to critically x-ray the present operational modalities of cabotage in Nigeria and its foreign dominational effects on port's industry and national economy.



FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENT INFLOW IN INDIA

SARWAN KUMAR RESEARCH SCHOLAR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE HIMACHAL PRADESH UNIVERSITY SHIMLA

ABSTRACT

India's inward investment regime went through a series of changes since economic reforms were implemented before two decades back. This paper is an attempt to explain the total foreign direct investment inflow in India; sector wise and country wise. It also highlight the share of FDI inflow in India in comparison to world, developed and developing economies. This Study revealed that the highest amount of FDI attracted by service sector (like insurance, financial, banking, non financial/business, outsourcing, research and development, courier etc.), Mauritius contributes the largest amount of total FDI inflow to India. The compound growth rate of FDI inflow has been studied in three different stages but the overall compound growth rate in FDI inflow has been studied in three of FDI inflow in India in comparison to the world, developed and developing economies has been showing continuously increasing trends and the region wise FDI inflow shows that the Mumbai region got maximum (31 percent) share of FDI inflow in India.



ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT OF FLOOD HAZARD, DIGARU RIVER CATCHMENT ARUNACHAL PRADESH

RINKIOLU CHAI RESEARCH SCHOLAR RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY ITANAGAR

ABSTRACT

Floods is one of the common unavoidable problems which have been causing problems and threatning to the people of Digaru and its adjoining areas from time to time. Flood hazards are one of the alarming phenomena in the region. During every rainy season the river overtops its bank and inundates the adjoining areas. Though Digaru and its catchment experiences flood almost every year, flood management policies are not adequate or mostly based on structural options including flood walls, dykes, embankments etc. Natural disasters have their greatest impact at local level especially on the lives of ordinary people. Current disasters are becoming more complex and the damages caused by the natural disaster at community level in Digaru catchment has increased exponentially in the past 20 years, despite the great efforts that the Government, NGO's and Local Communities have put into many disaster prevention programes. The objective of this paper is to assess flood hazard in Digaru and its catchment areas for the historical flood events using GIS approach and comprehend flood hazard management strategies for landuse planning. The database & methodology are Base mapping, topographic mapping and post-disaster verification of mapped floodplain extents and depths by DEM model using analogue maps through GIS approach. All possible combination of flood hazard maps are prepared using landcover, geomorphology and elevation heights for flood affected frequency and flood water depth of different flood seasons. The study related to natural hazards is a very new research in Arunachal Pradesh context that's too in the district of Lohit. The study area falls under a very strategic location i.e. Tidding thrust in the northern side and Mishmi thrust in the south-eastern side that makes the region geologically very fragile. This research work is a humble beginning where as researcher i will try to comprehend flood hazard management strategies for landuse planning decision proposed for the efficient management of future flood disasters.



EVALUATING THE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL SYSTEM (PAS) OF SENIOR LEVEL EXECUTIVES WITH REFERENCE TO INDIAN CEMENT INDUSTRY

SHANKAR K.JHA RESEARCH SCHOLAR MAHATMA GANDHI CHITRAKOOT GRAMODAYA VISHWAVIDYALAY

ABSTRACT

Performance appraisal system(PAS) is the backbone of the Human Resource (HR) policies and practices in any organisation. There is widespread realization that performance management practices have the capability to determine the motivational level of employees and could be a powerful vehicle in conversion of employee's potential into performance. The effectiveness of performance appraisal is thus strongly related to the effectiveness on an organisation. PAS has been acknowledged be an important tool to develop individuals. Organisation have managerial personnel and it is essential that the expression 'Performance appraisal usually relates to the assessment of staff or managerial performance. The purpose of this paper is to evaluating the performance appraisal of senior level Executives/Managers. To appraise the performance of another person, may be subordinate, is by no means, an easy task. All the same, performance appraisals have become part of organizational life. Every organisation has some kind of evaluating the personnel. It is generally seen that while some sort of Formal evaluation systems exists for lower and middle level managers, but the systems are not so formal or clear in the case of evaluation of senior level executives/managers in the cement industries.



REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK

Dear Readers

At the very outset, International Journal of Research in Computer Application & Management (IJRCM) acknowledges & appreciates your efforts in showing interest in our present issue under your kind perusal.

I would like to request you to supply your critical comments and suggestions about the material published in this issue as well as on the journal as a whole, on our E-mailinfoijrcm@gmail.com for further improvements in the interest of research.

If youhave any queries please feel free to contact us on our E-mail infoijrcm@gmail.com.

I am sure that your feedback and deliberations would make future issues better – a result of our joint effort.

Looking forward an appropriate consideration.

With sincere regards

Thanking you profoundly

Academically yours

Sd/-Co-ordinator

DISCLAIMER

The information and opinions presented in the Journal reflect the views of the authors and not of the Journal or its Editorial Board or the Publishers/Editors. Publication does not constitute endorsement by the journal. Neither the Journal nor its publishers/Editors/Editorial Board nor anyone else involved in creating, producing or delivering the journal or the materials contained therein, assumes any liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any information provided in the journal, nor shall they be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential or punitive damages arising out of the use of information/material contained in the journal. The journal, nor its publishers/Editors/ Editorial Board, nor any other party involved in the preparation of material contained in the journal represents or warrants that the information contained herein is in every respect accurate or complete, and they are not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such material. Readers are encouraged to confirm the information contained herein with other sources. The responsibility of the contents and the opinions expressed in this journal is exclusively of the author (s) concerned.

ABOUT THE JOURNAL

In this age of Commerce, Economics, Computer, I.T. & Management and cut throat competition, a group of intellectuals felt the need to have some platform, where young and budding managers and academicians could express their views and discuss the problems among their peers. This journal was conceived with this noble intention in view. This journal has been introduced to give an opportunity for expressing refined and innovative ideas in this field. It is our humble endeavour to provide a springboard to the upcoming specialists and give a chance to know about the latest in the sphere of research and knowledge. We have taken a small step and we hope that with the active cooperation of like-minded scholars, we shall be able to serve the society with our humble efforts.

Our Other Fournals

AL OF RESE

ERCE & N





